Denise K. Nelson

From: McCuiston, Jennifer <Jennifer.McCuiston@compliance.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Benefits —

Cc: Holly A. Daugherty;@iti's)

Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

Good day,

Mr. Anglade provided the form to this office on Sept. 23, 2016. Please advise if additional information is
needed.

Thank you,

_Jennifer

Jernrifer MeCuistore
Administrative Officer
Office of Compliance

110 Second Street SE
Room LA-200
Washington, DC 20540
202.724.9250 (Office)
202.724.9280 (Direct Line)
202.580.9904 (Cell)
202.426.1913 (Fax)
Jennifer.mccuiston@compliance.gov
www.compliance.gov

This message (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not an
intended recipient, please be aware that any use or dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please do not read, copy, or forward the information; please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail or by calling (202) 724-9250, and permanently delete all copies of the message, including
any attachments. Thank you.

Jennifer




From: Holly.Daugherty@fiscal.treasury.gov [mailto:Holly.Daugherty@fiscal.treasury.gov] On Behalf Of
Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:47 AM

To: McCuiston, Jennifer

Cc: Holly.Daugherty@fiscal.treasury.gov; Sherry.Curtis@fiscal.treasury.gov

Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

“*SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED**

Good morning. | am reaching out to you regarding a FEGLI Open Season election made by your former employee,
Woody Anglade. He transferred to Consumer Financial Protection Bureau on 1/8/17. Shortly after his transfer he
provided us with an uncertified copy of his 2016 FEGLI Open Season Election. There is no date received by the agency
on the form and we need to confirm that you office received his election timely to make it effective 10/1/17.

I left a message at the contact number Mr. Analade provided us for your office request this information as well.
This issue is time sensitive, so please respond as soon as possible. Thank you!

Holly Daugherty
Employee Benefits Branch
Administrative Resource Center

Benefits Service Center
Phone: 304-480-8275

FAX: 304-480-8019

Email: Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov

Regular Mail: Benefits, Avery 4-K, Bureau of the Fiscal Service, P.O. Box 1328, Parkersburg, WV 26106-1328
Express Mail: Benefits, Avery 4-K, Bureau of the Fiscal Service Warehouse & Operations Center Dock 1, 257 Bosley Industrial Park Drive, Parkersburg,
WV 26101

Please be aware that if you email documents containing personally identifiable information (Pli), the information ma y not
be secure and your email may be intercepted or otherwise viewed against your wishes. You are strongly encouraged to
use the Employee Personal Page (EPP) to submit your Benefit elections. If you are unable to use EPP, or are unable to
send your message securely, please contact the Benefits Service Center at 304-480-8275 and request that an encrypted
email message be sent to you, you can then open and respond to the message and this will then encrypt your message
and any attachments to it. Note that if you are a Fiscal Service employee sending Pll from a Fiscal Service computer,
your email will be encrypted by the Fiscal Service email system without explicit user interaction.

From: Benefits/BPD

To: Jennifer.McCuiston@compliance.gov,

Ce: CFPB_HRBenefits <CFPB_HRBenefits@cfpb.gov>, "Janet. Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Janet.Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov>,
"Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov>, Kachina M. Munoz/BPD@MS0365

Date: 01/27/2017 03:06 PM

Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

Sent by: Kachina M. Munoz

*SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED**
Good afternoon,

Woody Anglade recently transferred to the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau. While employed with your
organization, he made a FEGLI Open Season election. Can you please verify the date your office received his FEGLI
Open Season election? Mr. Anglade has provided me with a copy of the election form; however, the "date received in
employing office" field is blank.



Thank you for your assistance,

Kachina Munoz

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
VWV 26101

Please be aware that if you email documents containing personally identifiable information (Pll), the information may not
be secure and your email may be intercepted or otherwise viewed against your wishes. You are strongly encouraged to
use the Employee Personal Page (EPP) to submit your Benefit elections. If you are unable to use EPP, or are unable to
send your message securely, please contact the Benefits Service Center at 304-480-8275 and request that an encrypted
email message be sent to you; you can then open and respond to the message and this will then encrypt your message
and any attachments to it. Note that if you are a Fiscal Service employee sending Pll from a Fiscal Service computer,
your email will be encrypted by the Fiscal Service email system without explicit user interaction.

From: "Anglade, Woody (CFPBY' <Woodv.Analade@cfob.aov>

To: "Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov>,

Cc: CFPB_HRBenefits <CFPB_HRBenefits@cfpb.gov>, "Janet. Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Janet. Moore@fiscal treasury.gov>,
"Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.qov>

Date: 01/27/2017 02:42 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

Jennifer McCuiston
Congressional Office of Compliance

Jennifer.mccuiston@compliance.gov
(202) 724-9250

Please let me know if you have trouble reaching her. She should find the document in my personnel file.

From: Kachina.Munoz@fiscal.treasury.gov [mailto:Kachina.Munoz@fiscal.treasury.gov] On Behalf Of

Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:34 PM
To: Anglade, Woody 'CFPB)

Cc: CFPB_HRBenefits; Janet.Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov; Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov
Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

“*SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED**



SAME EMAIL -

DIFFERENT EMPLOYEE




Denise K. Nelson
“

From: McCuiston, Jennifer <Jennifer.McCuiston@compliance.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Benefits

Cc: Sherry B. Curtis

Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

Good day,

Mr. Anglade provided the form to this office on Sept. 23, 2016. Please advise if additional information is
needed.

Thank you,

_Jenaniter

Jerureifer McCauistor
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

**SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED**

Good morning. | am reaching out to you regarding a FEGLI Open Season election made by your former employee,
Woody Anglade He transferred to Consumer Financial Protection Bureau on 1/8/17. Shortly after his transfer he
provided us with an uncertified copy of his 2016 FEGLI Open Season Election. There is no date received by the agency
on the form and we need to confirm that you office received his election timely to make it effective 10/1/17.

I left a message at the contact number Mr. Anglade provided us for your office request this information as well.
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
Wv 26101

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
and any attachments to it. Note that if you are a Fiscal Service employee sending Pl from a Fiscal Service computer,
your email will be encrypted by the Fiscal Service email system without explicit user interaction.

From: Benefits/BPD :

To: Jennifer. McCuiston@compliance.gov, ‘

Cc: CFPB_HRBenefits <CFPB_HRBenefits@cfpb.gov>, "Janet. Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Janet.Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov>,
"Katrina.Ware@fiscal treasury.gov" <Katrina. Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov>, Kachina M. Munoz/BPD@MS0365

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
employing office” field is blank.



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

From: "Anglade, Woody (CFPB)" <Woody.Anglade@cfpb.gov>

To: "Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Benefits@fiscal.treasury.gov>,

Cce: CFPB_HRBenefits <CFPB_HRBenefits@cfpb.gov>, "Janet.Moore@fiscal.treasury.qov" <Janet.Moore@fiscal.treasury. ov>,
"Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov" <Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov>

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
To: Anglade, Woody (CFPB)

Cc: CFPB_HRBenetits; Janet.Moore@fiscal.treasury.gov; Katrina.Ware@fiscal.treasury.gov
Subject: RE: FW: Life Insurance Election

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

**SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED**





